Mountain Brook High School Saturday School

Frequently Asked Questions

General Questions

- When is Saturday School?
 - o 8:00 am till 12:00 pm on Saturday mornings
 - Saturday School is held every weekend of the school year except holiday weekends and breaks.
 If there is no school on the Friday or Monday surrounding a weekend, there will be no Saturday School.
 - Teachers may assign students to Saturday school using this Google Form.
 You must use your school Google account (...@student.mtnbrook.k12.al.us) to fill out the form.
- What is Saturday School for?
 - Students may be assigned to Saturday School for three reasons:
 - **Discipline**: certain disciplinary situations result in students being assigned to Saturday School.

 (These students are to stay for the entire 4-hour session.)
 - Makeup Tests: when students have missed assessments, they can make them up on Saturday.

 (These students may leave when their makeup test is finished.)
 - **Academic Support**: when students need additional supervised time to get caught up on work and to study for classes, they can be assigned to Saturday School.
 - (These students are to stay for the entire 4-hour session.)

What students want to know

Where do I go for Saturday School?

Students are to meet the Saturday School teacher at the front doors around
 5-10 minutes before 8:00 am. At 8:00, everyone will walk together to the
 Saturday School room.

What do I need to bring for Saturday School?

- Bring your backpack and all the materials you need for your schoolwork. You
 will have four uninterrupted hours to work, so bring what you need to make
 sure the time is put to good use and not wasted.
- Class materials (binders, books, etc...)
- Chromebook <u>and charger</u>
- o A book to read if you finish your work

What will I be doing during Saturday School?

- Students are expected to do school work during the Saturday School time. No video games or entertainment are allowed.
- Students are expected to stay awake for the entire Saturday School session.
- o If there is no school work left to do, students may read a book.

Do we get bathroom breaks?

• There will be a short 5-minute break to walk around, stretch, and go to the bathroom roughly every hour, similar to a regular school day.

• What devices can I use during Saturday School?

- Student chromebooks are encouraged, as long as the Saturday School teacher can see your screen.
- Student phones will be collected at the beginning of the session and returned at the end. Students may not use their phones during bathroom breaks.
- Devices are only to be used for school related purposes. If the teacher perceives your behavior around your device as inappropriate, dodgy, sneaky, or in any way questionable according to the teacher's judgment, the device will be taken up until the end of Saturday School.

What teachers want to know

- Do we have Saturday School this weekend?
 - We will have Saturday School every weekend of the school year except holiday weekends and over breaks.
 If there is no school on the Friday or Monday surrounding a weekend, there will be no Saturday School.
- How do I assign students to Saturday School?
 - Fill out the Google Form (<u>link</u>) for each student who will be attending Saturday School, once for every week that they will be attending.
- Can I assign a student to multiple Saturday School sessions at once?
 - Unfortunately, no. We use the Google Form for attendance, so a new form entry will have to be completed for each session which a student is to attend.